
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
To: BOS-Supervisors; BOS-Legislative Aides
Cc: Calvillo, Angela (BOS); Somera, Alisa (BOS); Ng, Wilson (BOS); De Asis, Edward (BOS); Mchugh, Eileen (BOS);

BOS-Operations; BOS Legislation, (BOS)
Subject: FW: SSUSA
Date: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 2:39:00 PM
Attachments: STREETSOCCERUSA_FILE_4072.docx (1).pdf

Hello,
 
Please see below and attached for communication from Rob Cann regarding File No. 250521.
 

File No. 250521: Resolution declaring May 22, 2025, as El Farolito Football Club (FC)
Day in the City and County of San Francisco. (Fielder, Chen, Melgar, Walton, Sherrill,
Mandelman)

 
Sincerely,
 
Joe Adkins
Office of the Clerk of the Board
San Francisco Board of Supervisors
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102
Phone: (415) 554-5184 | Fax: (415) 554-5163
board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org | www.sfbos.org
 
From: community relations <community@goldencityfootballclub.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 11:08 AM
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS) <board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org>; Commission, Recpark (REC)
<recpark.commission@sfgov.org>
Cc: Ginsburg, Phil (REC) <phil.ginsburg@sfgov.org>; Mahmood, Bilal (BOS)
<bilal.mahmood@sfgov.org>; Ketcham, Dana (REC) <dana.ketcham@sfgov.org>; Crayton, Monique
(BOS) <monique.crayton@sfgov.org>; community relations
<community@goldencityfootballclub.org>
Subject: Fwd: SSUSA

 

 

Thanks,
Community Relations, Golden City Football Club
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May 2025 


RE: Golden City Football Club at Kezar Stadium 


Position: Support 


 


 


To: The Recreation and Parks Commission  
via email  recpark.commission@sfgov.org 


 


I write to you today to express my enthusiastic support for the establishment of Golden City 
Football Club in San Francisco. 


I am the co-founder of Street Soccer USA. We have been working in San Francisco for over 10 
years with a mission to fight poverty and strengthen communities through soccer. We are a 
grantee of the Department of Children, Youth and their Families and have worked closely with 
SF Recreation and Parks Department on several events and programs and most recently 
hosted the 2022 and 2023 public screenings of FIFA World Cup in partnership with the Office of 
Economic and Workforce Development.   


I am particularly excited about the prospect of bringing an MLS Next Pro team to our city 
through Golden City Football Club. While still in its formative stages, their vision for soccer in 
San Francisco is truly inspiring and promises to create a team with strong community ties that 
align with our city's values of inclusivity and civic pride. 


This initiative would revitalize the historic Kezar Stadium, preserving an iconic venue while 
breathing new life into a space cherished by generations of San Franciscans. The endeavor has 
the potential to bring neighbors together, create new traditions, and add to the rich tapestry of 
our city's sporting culture, representing more than just a sports team, but an investment in our 
community's future. 


 


Best regards,  


 


 


Rob Cann, Managing Director & Co-Founder, Street Soccer USA 


 
CC: 
Supervisor Bilal Mahmood  
San Francisco Recreation and Parks Department Director Phil Ginsburg  
Director of Property Management, Permits and Reservations, San Francisco Recreation and 
Parks Department Dana Ketcham  
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From: Rob Cann <rob@streetsoccerusa.org>
Date: May 20, 2025 at 9:47:29 AM PDT
To: Marc Rohrer <marcrohrer@me.com>
Subject: SSUSA

﻿
Marc: 
 
See attached. 
 
--
ROB CANN
Chief Development Officer | Co-Founder

Street Soccer USA
Austin, TX
C 804 . 690 . 6408
 
streetsoccerusa.org
 

 
Signup for our Newsletter!
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
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